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DESOURIPTION GF PROFPERTY

The Ohio Rallway luseum owns and operatas the Columbus,
Delaware, and Marien Rallroad as & mugsum v old rallway
gquipment. It is opesn to the public and ca:~s are operated
every sundey from May to HNovember, The property ccnsists of
2000 feet of former rsllroad right ef way plus one small lot
and one large lot, TUpon this property we have constructed
1000 feet of maein track, 300 fest of sidings and a LO x 60
2 track car barn. Cars ewhed are 5 electric, 1 zas elsctric
car and 1 hand car. :

HISTORY

For the benefit of all cur newer members and those who
did net receive a copy of our 1950 repert a short history of
ths organization 1s published below. The organization was
founded 1n 1945 By a small group of men interested in rail-
roads and railroading. In 1946 the Eastern 6Ghio Chapter of
the Natlonal Railway Historical Soclety donsted Chie Public
Service car #21 which they had previously acquireds This car
was moved To a temporary location at the Ohle State Fairground
at Columbus. Due to extensive vandalism 1t was dseided in
1547 that the car rmust be moved to a safe locatlon. In April,
1948 a portien of the former Columbus, Delaware, and Marion
Flactrie Go. right of way was lezsed at Worthington, Ohio and
~ ths car moved there, The car was in such a delapidated con-
-ditlon that ths Pennsylvanis Rellrcad shaps at Columbus doubted
if 1t could be repalred. Teday, hewever, the car is in fine
condltion, ready to run another 50 years,

In 1949 the members dscided that the land on which the car
and track were located should be purchased instead of leased.
The purchass was made and the organization then owned 1000
feet of right of way 40 ft wlde plus two lots for station and
car barns About this tims track conatruction was starting and
Mr. Robsrt ¥Young of the Chesapealke & 0Ohio Reilway donsted an
0ld hand car to help in hauling ties, reil, and c¢inders. 1In
later years a towsr waa bullt that could be placed on this car
so 1t could be used as a line car, From 1948 to 1951 1000
feet of track was constructed, ;

In 1950 the organization was incorporated, not for profit,
undsr the laws of the State of Ohio and dedleated te building
and operating a museum for old railway sguipment which would
be open te the public.

In 1950 the second car was acquirsd, This car, purchased
from the Columbus and Southern Ohlio Wlectric Co., is a double
truck, center éab, work car which was last used as a zwitcher
at the Grandview Pole Yard, It carries Number 067, The car
was moved to the Holton Ave car barn of the Columbus Transit
Company where it waa stored,

By 1951 the need for a power supply became our grestest
problems Several sources of powsr were investigated and 1t was
decided that = gasﬂelactric ¢ar would be best for our operatien.
After seversl monihs of negetiations §€rie Railroad ga3 electric
car 5012 was purchascd in January, 1952. The car was dellversd
to usg at the Erie sheps at Marien, Ohlo where some of our
memnbars received Ilnstructions in 1ts epseration and mainterancs,
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The . car was then delivered to the Pennsylvania Railroad and
pulled to Worthington and placed on & siding adjscent to our

property, A bempnrary T“rack was constiusted fron the end of
the siding to.our main bLrack.
on Jghne  lths 1958 cax 501 WS fivst cperatod and regular

operation was esuablished. Operation of ths elechric carsg
sterted in September. 1352, with car &J.

About thisg tirs 5he Franklin Coun ¥ Commlssioners granted
a permit to cross Proprisbors Road at “hs North end of our
presant track., The old $.D.&.M, rails exe ot i1l 3n place in the
crossing. To & te this permit has not been used but will be if
track is sxtended in titus directione : :

Plans were now beirg drawn for a car bsrn but before con-
struction could start 150 feet of main tracit had %o Ds relocated
and our tool shed moved. Actual constructinn of the car barn
was started Sept. 15, 1952, Footers were poured and 9 wooden
trusses were constructed. The trusses were completed and
reised in the spring of 1953- ;

marly in 1952 an additional 1000 feet of right of way was
purchased extending South to Fotter Street.

In December, 1952 car 1545, a four wheel Bi~nsy Saloty CAT
was donated by Mr. Jay Maedsr., This car had besn kept on his
. property at Avon, Qhio. A crew waes sant to Aven Go maks Tempor-
ary repazirs and the car was moved to Werthirngton Ifree of charge
by the Jeohnson Trucking Ce. in dJune, 1953,

: puring the winter of 1952-53 the first swit-h was con-
structed leading off the main track into the carz Darn. Folnts
and Trég were furnishad by Fritz-Rumer-Cooke Cc- contractors.

One of the Winton engines in car 5012 was ovtrhauled during
1953 and after other repairs wera made +the car iz now in much
better condition than it was when received from the Erie R.R.

The first barn track was completed in July, 1953 and on
sunday, August 23, 1953 we hélped Ohln celebrate its susguicen-
tenial by having 8 program at the museum. puring that day 2000
reople rode the cars and inspected the property. Faps HOWL2, 21,
and 15L5 were in operation. ; o

Ir. September 1953 car 116 was donated to us by tne cedsr
Rapids & Jowa Clty Rallway., This car was moved to Worthington
on a Tlat car vis the Chicage & Nerthwsstern Rallway and the
- pennsylvania Railroad without charge. The temporary track was
again built to the Pennsylvanls siding and the 119 was unlnaded
from the flat car and towed over the temporary track into the
car barn by car 2L, Crandle also sent four reils and a number
of spars parts with the car and it was in operation a few days
after its arrival. ;

purling October 1953 we cempleted the second gwitech and barn
track which will be ready for operation as soon &3 the trolley
wire is put up this spring,.

puring July and August 1953 the broad gauge wheels were
removed from car 067 at the Kelton Avenue shep of ths Columbus
Pransit Co. where 1t was stored. These wheels and axles werse
then taken to & railreoad shop and pressed to standard gauge.
While the wheels were in the shop the car was given a finish
coat of paint and thes trucks, motors, atc., wera cleanad and
painted. Necessary mechaniecal changes were also mada so the
standard gauge wheels could be put in. The car was than re—’
agasmhled and moved to Worthiugton during Octoball.
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Alas during October 1953 the Dhic Fdison Ces donated car
#6l ‘which was locnted at Port Clinten, Ohlo. This car was
former Ohio Public Service. Mansfeld-Shelby Division #41 and
later Ohio 'Publis fervica #5h., It was moved to Worthinpton
one wesk after OO, Thig ear is &n very poor condltlon due
to yearz of exnosure to the elemzats. Work has started on this
cear bub itielll be ssvorsl yu;rs vefors it 13 cesnpleted.

The roof and 8ide walls of the cap barn are comploted and
it i3 pleynsd to conastruct tﬂL doors during 1954. Cars 21,
067 and 1ELY are now kent in the car bsrn.

on Decenber 15, 1953 construction was started on the main
track extensiun to Potter Street,  When this track is comple-'
ted there will be 2000 £t of maln track in operation.

-l

OPERATION

The oparation of our cars has presented many new. problems,
most of which have besn solved without much diffieulty. Three
men are rediired 911 eaeh car snd/ one man must be In the powar
plant gt ald-cllnsd, e Twne W mole oAllg aPe operatad sl ;
the samg Lime 4 :énspu.ther 1§ adso on duty. We row have a
Rul= Beok similar 45 a §tendand railroad rule book wklich govern
operaclha. . As vel train arders are littlse nged but will be
used Msre whern btha 1ica 1z ooadsted.  We dg not have a block
syatem as 4% bus plans ers nderway . Tor one.:We alsc hope ©o
Have & helesphias uvatem L overshilin scmetime In 195h ., Phonas
will b Iceabed at the Qorth end. cer barn, and power plent.
Care: z2r6 cpscated ﬂvery Sugdey alSernoan J"Fﬂﬂq the gunmer
‘months fron Mey to Nevesmber. All operartirg prpblems, epsrat-
ine rultaz . tlme Cahléf: etce ars handled by a tnree man oper-
ating eommittee made up of the trainmaster, chilef dispatcher,
and general yard master.

FUTUR® PLANS ;

puring 195! We hnpe to finish the mailn track to Potter
Jtreet and complehbe the car barn. Other projscts bslng
planned for the IDizhure are;
1= Phs gegsiiting of 8 gmall steam locomotive,
2- Pussibiy wbtaining one more interurban ear,
3-. Purchase of additional land for mein track, yards and
hLa_n-1hg '
i~ ConBtrue ticn of a shop bullding lerge enough to houss
wns ner. This building would contain offlice, store-
room, ahd pit,
5~ Ubbtain more indoor car storege space by constructing
aniothar car bapn or lengthen the present ons.
6~ Construction of additional main track and sidingse.

OFFICERS
Tarms expire July 1, 195L
Preasident Rernard J, Kern
Viee President Ralph Stuart
Secretary Yixegil A ®Wberly
Tregasure?d Qs M, Hoock
Asst. Treggursr John T, Moerris
TRUSTERES

Gaorge Re. Silcott TV, %. Ketchum '  RBernard J. Kesrn



ROSTHR OF EQUIPMENT

il

Acquired from Pastern Chio Chapter N.R.H.S. Moved to Worthing-
ton in 1948, This car is a 51 ft. wood combine built by Niles
car Co., in 190L., Operated on the Toledo. Port Clinton & Ilaka-
glds, Northwestern Ohio, and Ohio l'vblic Service. This 13 a
single end car. Welght, a2pprox. 57020 lbs., Motors, U4-GE-263A.
Controller, K-34D2. Wheel diameftsr 3iL¥. Compressor, West. 3817,

067

Acquired from the Columbus & Southern Ohio ®Wlectric Co. 1950.
Moved to Worthington 1953 This car is a 38ft center cab work
car built by the Coluvmbus Railway Power & Light Co., about 1920
using trucks Ifrom ag old ¢ity tar, Thlis car was last unsed as
a switcher at the Grendview Pole Yara of the Columbus &% South-
ern Ohlo Rlectric Co. The car was wide gaige until 1953 when
converted to standard gauge by the Onio Reilway Museum. The
car is of all woecd construction including underframe. It has
L GF-54 motors, K-12 controller, GRE CP-27 compressor, MCRB
couplers and 32" wheels. The approximate we1:ht is 36000 1lbs.

5012

Acquired from the Erie Railroad 1952, This car i3 a 73 ft

gas eleetrlic passenger and baggage car and contains two 300 hp
Winton gascline engines. Bullt by Bethlehem Siesl Cos, and
Flectro-Mobtive Corp.ia 1931. The car weigh “_6?52 lbs anrd is
equipred wilth 4 GE-292353 motors, FT-E51 eontrci system, GE-
CPL30 compresscr, MCE ~sousnlsrs, Otis steam heatinz boller, and
33 ‘1nech wheels,. . This ez was once leased by the Brie 'Railroad
to the New YorK; Susctsharna, and Western, This car furnishes
power lor the interufbar cars and alsoe operates occaﬂlaﬁa Ly
b}r itself-

1545 :
Acqulred from Mr., Jay Maeder, Avon, Ohio din 1953. This car is
a 27'6" I} wheel Birney sSafety car which operated on the Kansas
Glty Public-Service e until purchased by Mr., Maeder . This
car wss built by Ameri:zan Car Ce in 1920 and is equipped with
2 Westinghouse S0BA motors, K-63BR controllers and 2L inch
wheels. Approximate Wﬂlght 22000 1bs.

%

119
Acquired from Cedar Rapids &% Iowa City Reilway in 1953. This
car ls a hnr 3n, lgght weight, high speed car bullt by Cincinnsti

¢ar Co. 1n 1930 for the Gincinnati & Lake BErie Railroad. This
car welzhs 4BR300 1bs and is equipped with L4-GE-706A motors,
PC-10 control system, Westinghouse DHZ5 compressor and 28" wheels,

6l

Acqulred from the Dﬂim Edison Co., Port Clinton, Ohio in 1953,
This car 1s & 40! Kuhlman light weight built about 1924 and

- operated on the Ohlo Pubilec Service Mansfield-Shelby Dlvision
and later on the Fort Clinton DiJiSiDn. This car weighs 30000
lbs. and 1Is squlpped with &85-250C motors, K-35 controller,
FE-CI2fb ccmpressor and 2l inch wheels. This car was in very
bad condition when received and is being rebuilt.

X~1, Handear acguiired fror Chasapeake & Ohio Railway in 194G.
&
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PHOTGS
NT COVFR - Worthington Yard, Jan. 1, 1954

Car 21 at Ohlo State Fairgrounds 1947. Before moving to

Worthington. Remaining windows wers later broken by vandals
before car was moved.
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Car 21, spring of 1953 before summer operatlon started.

Car 21, approeching car barn switch, summer 1953.

car 21 at north end of 1line, summer 1953,
6= Car 21, summer 1552. First year of operation.
¢ars 21 and 1545 &t car barn switeh, summer 1953.

gar 067 while in service on Columbus and Southern Ohio
mlectriec at Greddview Material Vard, 19u7.

cer 5012, spring 1953.

Car 5012, Summer 1952

Car 5012, Winter 1953-5l.,

car 1545, arrival at Worthington, Summer 1953,
Interior of car 1545 while in operation, summer 1953
gar 1545 pulling into car barn, summer 1953;

car 119 on f1lat can after arrival at WGPtHingtan, summer 1953.
Cars 119 and 21, summer 1953, while in Dpefation.

gar 6l on state highway scaole Just sast of Port Clinten,
Ohio en route to Worthington, Fall, 1953.

car 6L at Worthington before rebullding started, Nov. 17,
1953, Note condition ofi ecar,

21- Car barn construction, spring 1953,

¢ar barn with roof and sides complete. Cars 21 and 067
lnside: Note new plolet and paint on ear 21 and new paint
on car 0&67.

First track construection, May 1948.

Cars 5012 and 21, summer 1952,

Fhotos by Georzge Silecott, ,John #alloy, Don Kaiser, B J Kern, and
Ralph Stuait.
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